

Mohammed Fath Al Rahman Ahamed Adam

E-mail § moh.bnu1@gmail.com

Phone § 0555704369 Address § Alsharga

PERSONAL DATA

Date of birth: 5 September 1986

Nationality: Sudanese Marital stats: Single

License driving: valid license from Sudan & Saudis Arabia.

Language: Arabic (mother tongue).

OBJECTIVE

I'm electrical engineer, date of birth in 5 September 1986 with over 5 years experience in the Field, have the ability to understand and interpret the specification and plan of engineering project in addition to ability to deal with international standers of competent electrica lwork.

QUALIFICATIONS

Bachelor Degree University of Blue Nile, collage of Engineer, Department of Electrical Engineer (2013).

WORK EXPERIENCE

Muwafaq Contracting company

18/12/2015 - 15/6/2017

Electrical Engineer

implementation of project to illuminate road for number of forklift in riyadh (branch road in al-shudder district and granatah)

making lighting plans for a number of public gardens and children playground with its implementation . work on the maintenance of lights and pumps in public garden and rehabilitation them in riyadh.

Responsibilities:

Supervising all electrical works according to contract specification and approved drawing. review project material submissions according to project specification and quantities table. review and approval of project plan.

coordination with other engineering discipline.

inspection and follow up of the daily work of the site.

prepare list of the remaining work during the delivery period of project.

preparing abstract.

follow up requests.

follow up requests for change in the project.

Mohammed Fath Al Rahman Ahamed Adam

Termination of work and final delivery of the projet.

Baraka Food Company

15/12/2013 - 15/6/2014

Maintenance engineer

Maintenance of motor cycle and production lines periodic inspection and maintenance

lasanta for trade and investment

15/8/2014 - 20/10/2015

Electrical Engineer

OPERATION CAPACITY

The ability to understand and intripret the specifivation and plans of engineering project in addition to the ability to deal with the international standard of competent electrical work.

Ability to design and inspect the following system

Electrical circuit for lighting and sockets.

calculate the size of cable and test them.

Experience in fire alarm system.

TRANNING

Electrical generation and distribution.

INTERESTS

Keep pace with scientific progress & new technology ,reading driving cars, traveling , playing football.

COMPUTER SKILLS

Autocad

Microsoft Office (Word, Excel, & power point)

REFERENCES

Ashraf Fath Elrahman Ahmed Al muwafaq Bldg cont

phone: 0552258924

Email: Ashraf_shokaba@yahoo.com